

**Thomas O. Moore**  
**Architect AIBC, NCARB, BArch**

Tel: (250) 384 2131  
Mobile: (250) 580 6684  
Email: tmoore@studio531.ca  
Web: www.studio531.ca



Tom is well known on Vancouver Island where the many commissions led by him have benefited from his extensive local knowledge, leadership, and design skills. His successful formula involves a hands-on consultative process that draws out the best ideas and insight from user committees and clients resulting in timely execution of projects. As Principal of Studio 531 Architects Inc., and because of his involvement in many diverse projects, Tom has developed the design, managerial skills, understanding, and knowledge required to successfully complete any project. He has also been owner of a successful project and construction management firm and has had direct and intimate experience in the construction industry.

Being the Principal-in-charge and Project Architect for various heritage projects on Vancouver Island, Tom fully understands the detailed procedures associated with designing, municipal approval processes, tendering and construction complexities for heritage projects.

**CAREER**

2011 - present	Studio 531 Architects Inc.
2007 - 2011	Stantec Architecture Ltd.
1983 - 2007	Moore Paterson Architects Inc.
1990 - 1994	MCF Construction Management Inc.
1989 - 1994	Commonwealth Group Architects
1977 - 1983	Moore & Campbell Designer Builders.
1976 - 1977	Private Consultant
1972 - 1975	Principal, Campbell, Savill & Moore
1971 - 1972	Student, Walkey Olson Architects
1970 - 1971	Student, Urban Design Centre

**COMMUNITY SERVICE**

City of Victoria Heritage Advisory Committee  
Saanich Design Panel  
City of Victoria Design Panel (Chair)  
Humboldt Valley Review Committee  
Victoria Cool Aid Society Board (Chair)  
Victoria Airport Authority Public Art Committee  
Oak Bay Recreation Commission Public Art Committee  
Victoria Civic Heritage Trust Board  
Victoria Civic Heritage Trust Architectural Conservation Committee

**PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

**Sports, Recreation & Leisure**

Moksha Yoga Westshore, Langford, British Columbia  
Crystal Pool and Fitness Assessment and Feasibility Study, Victoria, British Columbia  
Windsor Park Pavilion, Oak Bay, British Columbia  
Oak Bay Recreation Centre, Oak Bay, British Columbia  
Royal Oak Golf Clubhouse, Moncton, New Brunswick  
Saanich Commonwealth Place, Saanich, British Columbia  
Cedar Hill Golf Clubhouse, Saanich, British Columbia  
Victoria Golf Clubhouse, Victoria, British Columbia  
Cowichan Golf & Country Clubhouse, Cowichan, British Columbia  
Uplands Golf Clubhouse, Oak Bay, British Columbia  
Olympic View Golf Club, Victoria, British Columbia  
Crown Isle Clubhouse, Courtenay, British Columbia

**Healthcare**

Cumberland Renal Addition and Renovation, Cumberland, British Columbia  
Stanford Place Complex Care Facility, Parksville, British Columbia  
Selkirk Seniors' Complex Care Facility, Victoria, British Columbia  
North Island Hospitals' Feasibility Study, Campbell River/Courtenay, British Columbia  
Eric Martin Pavilion Feasibility Study, Victoria, British Columbia  
Patient Care Centre, Royal Jubilee Hospital, Victoria British Columbia  
Royal Jubilee Master Plan, Victoria, British Columbia  
Royal Jubilee Hospital Memorial Pavilion Geriatric Clinic Upgrades, Victoria, British Columbia  
Lady Minto Pharmacy Renovation, Ganges, British Columbia  
Fairfield Health Centre Master Plan, Victoria, British Columbia  
Parkview Hospital Complex Care Facility, Enderby, British Columbia

**EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Architecture, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC, 1972

**REGISTRATIONS**

Registered Architect #1579, Architectural Institute of British Columbia

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

National Council of Architectural Registration Board

**AWARDS**

2012	Modular Building Institute Awards of Distinction, First Place, Victoria Shipyards Office Complex
2012	VI Real Estate Board Best New Building Award VICVC
2012	VI Real Estate Board Award of Excellence Institutional VICVC
2011	CNNGO Ten Best Airports in the World, #8 Victoria International Airport
2009	Victoria Real Estate Board Commercial Building Award, Food Country
2008	Heritage British Columbia Award of Honour, VIX Monaco
2008	Hallmark Society Michael Williams Award, VIX Monaco
2007	Victoria Real Estate Board Heritage Renovation Commercial Building Award, VIX Monaco
2004	Victoria Real Estate Board Award of Excellence, Breadner Veterinary Services Ltd.
2004	Victoria Real Estate Board Award of Excellence, Oak Bay Recreation Centre
2003	Victoria Real Estate Board Award of Excellence, Victoria International Airport
2002	Victoria Real Estate Board Award of Excellence, Goldstream Station Phase I & II
2002	Canadian Home Builders Association Gold Care Award, Standard Furniture
2001	Victoria Real Estate Board Commercial Building Award, Flatiron
2001	Canadian Home Builders Association Gold Care Award, Flatiron
2001	Canadian Home Builders Association Gold Care Award, James Farmhouse
2001	Architectural Institute of British Columbia Lieutenant Governors Award of Merit, Dragon Alley, Hart's Block & Quon Yen & Chow Block
2001	Heritage Society of British Columbia Outstanding Achievement Award, Dragon Alley, Hart's Block & Quon Yen & Chow Block
2001	Canadian Home Builders Association Silver Georgie Award, Dragon Alley, Hart's Block & Quon Yen & Chow Block
2000	Hallmark Society Award of Merit, Dragon Alley, Hart's Block & Quon Yen & Chow Block
2001	Victoria Real Estate Board Award of Excellence, Hotel Grand Pacific
2000	Canada's Golf Ranking Magazine Best Clubhouse in Western Canada, Crown Isle Clubhouse
1998	Victoria Real Estate Board IC&I Building Award, Cedar Hill Golf Clubhouse
1995	Canadian Home Builders Association Silver Georgie

## **PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

### **Renovations and Additions**

North Island College, Interior Renovation, victoria, BC (current)  
Crystal Gardens Expansion and Renovation, Victoria, BC, 2007  
Cunningham Building Renovation, University of Victoria, BC  
Campbell River Airport Terminal Building Upgrades, Campbell River, BC  
Victoria International Airport - all phases since inception of the Victoria Airport Authority, 2009 - Sidney, BC  
Camosun College Fitness Centre Renovation, Victoria, BC  
Camosun College Loading Dock Addition and Interior Renovation, Victoria, BC, 2007, \$400,000  
Cumberland Renal Addition and Renovations, Cumberland, BC  
Patient Care Centre, Royal Jubilee Hospital, Victoria, BC  
Lady Minto Pharmacy Renovation, Ganges, BC

### **Historic / Heritage Restoration**

Art Gallery of Greater Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia  
574 - 576 Yates Street Commercial Development Upgrade, Victoria, BC  
Bedford Regency Hotel, Lounge Interior Renovation, Victoria, BC  
Capital Iron, Interior Renovation 2nd Floor Expansion, Victoria, BC  
727 Johnson St Feasibility Study, Victoria, British Columbia  
Wicked Hostel Feasibility Study, 1021 Government St., Victoria, BC  
Wharf Street Feasibility Study, Seismic Upgrade and Office, Victoria, BC  
Victoria High School Restoration, Victoria, British Columbia  
Crystal Gardens City of Victoria Conference Centre, Victoria  
VIX Monaco Adaptive Reuse, Victoria, British Columbia  
Rogers Chocolates, Victoria, British Columbia  
Dragon Alley, Victoria, British Columbia  
Hart's Block, Victoria, British Columbia  
Lampson Elementary School, Victoria, British Columbia  
Fan Tan Alley Expansion, Victoria, British Columbia  
Monterey Elementary School, Victoria, British Columbia  
532 Fisgard Street, Victoria, British Columbia  
Fort Rodd Accessibility Ramp, Victoria, British Columbia  
City of Rockland, Fence Restoration, Victoria, British Columbia

### **Community Institutional**

Vancouver Island and Coast Visitor Centre Comox Valley British Columbia  
Victoria Convention Centre, Victoria, British Columbia  
Cowichan Tribes Admin Building, Duncan, British Columbia  
Maritime Museum of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia  
BCGEU Victoria Headquarters, Victoria, British Columbia  
First Peoples Heritage, Language, and Cultural Centre, Victoria, British Columbia

### **Education**

Cunningham Building Renovation, University of Victoria, British Columbia, 2009  
South Tower, University of Victoria, British Columbia  
Married Student Residences, University of Victoria, British Columbia  
Young Building Renovations, Camosun College, British Columbia  
Revelstoke High School Design/Build, Revelstoke British Columbia  
Revelstoke Elementary Design/Build, Revelstoke British Columbia  
Ucluelet High School PIR, Ucluelet, British Columbia  
Yarrow Elementary School Design/Build, Chilliwack British Columbia  
Rosedale Middle School Design/Build, Chilliwack British Columbia  
Woodbank Elementary School, Nanaimo, British Columbia  
Royal Oak International High School, Victoria, British Columbia  
Lake Cowichan Secondary School, Renovation, Lake Cowichan, British Columbia  
Deep Cove Elementary School, North Saanich, British Columbia  
Victoria High School Restoration, Victoria, British Columbia  
Lampson Street School Restoration, Victoria, British Columbia

### **Interior Design**

Johns, Southward, Glazier, Walton & Margetts, Leasehold, Victoria, British Columbia  
Ministry of Environment, Leasehold, Victoria, British Columbia  
British Columbia Investment Corporation, Leasehold, Victoria, British Columbia  
Victoria International Airport, Victoria, British Columbia

### **Corporate / Office**

Mission Professional Centre, Courtenay, British Columbia  
Axor Office Building, Victoria, British Columbia  
Lansdowne Medical Dental Office Buildings, Victoria, British Columbia  
Red Brick Road, Victoria, British Columbia  
Swartz Bay Ferry Administration Building, Swartz Bay, British Columbia  
View Street Office Building, Victoria, British Columbia  
IBM Building, 1803 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia  
Centra Gas Office Building, Saanich, British Columbia